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Tell:	073	278	3317	
Date:	16	May	2020	

Attention:	Ms	Annlin	Matabane	
SAHRA	Burial	Groungs	and	Grave	Unit		
432	Paul	Kruger	Street		
Pretorial		
0001	
	
Dear	Ms	Matabane,	
	
RE:	EXTENTION	OF	PERMIT	ID:	2961	FOR	RELOCATION	OF	19	ADDITIONAL	GRAVES	AND	TESTING	FOR	10	POTENTIAL	GRAVES	
AS	 PART	 OF	 EROS-VUYANI	 400	 KV	 ESKOM	 POWER	 TRANSMISSION	 LINE	 IN	 THE	 EASTERN	 CAPE	 PROVINCE	 GRAVE	
RELOCATION	PROGRAMME	IN	TERMS	OF	NHRA:	36(3)	
	
NGT	Holdings	(Pty)	Ltd	(“NGT”)	would	like	to	extends	its	permit	(i.e.	Permit	ID	2961)	for	the	exhumation	and	relocation	of	37	
graves	that	were	exhumed	in	2019	as	part	of	the	above	mentioned	project,	to	include	19	additional	graves	that	were	
identified	in	2019	as	part	of	NGT	grave	relocation	programme.	NGT	would	also	like	to	undertaken	test	and	search	for	10	
potential	graves	of	infants	within	the	affected	households	–	the	families	know	that	they	buried	infants	in	their	homesteads	
but	are	not	sure	of	exact	location	of	the	burials	since	their	graves	were	not	marked.			
	
The	initia	application	on	the	same	project	was	granted	a	Permit	by	SAHRA	BGG	Unit	(i.e.	Permit	ID	2961)	on	the	02/07/2019,	
a	permit	valid	until	the	02/07/2021.	Although	NGT	had	a	permit	it	could	not	proceed	with	the	exhumation	and	relocation	of	
the	19	additional	graves	and	testing	for	the	10	graves	as	they	were	not	authorised	by	SAHRA	BGG,	thus	the	current	
application	for	their	addition	in	the	work	scope	and	our	request		to	also	test	for	10	potential	graves	(infants).		
	
In	addition	to	the	public	consultation	process	information	that	was	undertaken	by	the	previous	consultant	on	the	project,	
NGT	also	published	a	newspaper	notice	in	2019	to	ask	the	affected	families	and	their	relatives	to	come	forward	with	any	
additional	information	that	could	be	of	assistance	the	project	and	NGT	to	conclude	the	programme	and	handover	the	project	
to	Eskom.		To	date,	not	one	has	come	forward	with	new	information	thus	our	resolve	to	proceed	with	with	the	programme.	
			
I	look	forward	to	your	correspondence	on	this	matter		
	
Kind	regards	

	
…………………………………………………………………………	
Mr.	Nkosinathi	Tomose,	Head	of	Research,	Strategy	and	Business	Development			
NGT	Holdings	(Pty)	Ltd		
							073	278	3317	
							011	888	0209	
							ngtholdings@gmail.com		
 
 


